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1 Q. Can you clarify if the contracts will be design and fabrication or just fabrication? 

 A. Projects will be for Design and/or Fabrication 
Reference Section 2 
2.1 SCOPE 
2.2 MINIMUM VENDOR QUALIFICATIONS 
2.3 VENDOR TASK REQUIREMENTS 

2 Q. Is there an option to submit response for design services only? 

 A. If the museum needs only design services, that will be indicated in project 
specifications and responses will be evaluated by DAH staff. 
Reference Sections 1 and 2 
1.18 C; Issuance of a Contract 
2.2 MINIMUM VENDOR QUALIFICATIONS 
2.6 SELECTION PROCESS PER PROJECT 

3 Q. How many vendors will be awarded? 

 A. A vendor pool will be awarded based on qualifications and ranking when 
evaluations are done. 
Reference Section 1 
1.18 QUALIFICATION AND AWARD PROCESS 

4 Q. Will preference be given to in-state contractors or contractors already on the 
Qualified Vendor List? 

 A. The current Qualified Vendor list will expire November 30, 2016.  All vendors who 
submit a response to this RFQ (SP-16-0157) will be evaluated and if they qualify, 
they will be placed on the QVL.   
Reference sections 1 and 2 
1.8 QUALIFICATION AND AWARD PROCESS 
2.2 MINIMUM VENDOR QUALIFICATIONS 
2.6 SELECTION PROCESS PER PROJECT  

5 Q. How many projects were awarded to a vendor from the Qualified Vendor list over 
the past year? 

 A. 5 

6 Q. How many projects were awarded to a vendor from the Qualified Vendor List over 
the past 7 years? 

 A. 19 

7 Q. Can you describe some of the projects planned for the sites listed in Section 2.1? 

 A. Future tasks for changing history exhibits should include, but not limited to; 
graphics, text panels, labels, photo enlargements or murals, and audio video. 
Reference Section 2 
2.3 TASK REQUIREMENTS 

8 Q. Please clarify if Vendor and Sub-contractors are to submit and Illegal Immigrant 
Contractor Disclosure Certification with this proposal or if this will be requested 
later if we are granted the QVL.   

 A. These forms should be included with the proposal. 
Reference Section 1 
1.7 RESPONSE DOCUMENTS 

9 Q. Section 1 General Instructions; Item 2.5 Maintenance and Repair: 
The bid reads; “All cost associated with maintenance for normal wear will be borne 
by the Vendor”.  Please clarify if this only applies to the warranty period of 1 year as 
stated in Section 5; Item 7: Guaranty   

 A. Reference  ADDENDUM 2 posted on August 31, 2016 
Section 2 
2.5 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS 

10 Q. May a vendor provide the Vendor Expertise information on a separate attachment? 

 A. Yes 

 

 

 

 

 


